Center for Judicial Accountabili:x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'media@wamc.org’; 'alan@wamc.org'; ‘guistina@wamc.org'

Subject: Did you read my March 7, 2018 e-mail on "The Media's Agenda' It's NOT about

truth...[and] the electoral races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, & every
legislative seat?"

TO0: WAMC

Professor Alan Chartock/President & CEO - Publisher/Legislative Gazette
David Guistina/Morning Edition Anchor & Senior Producer

My below April 16™ e-mail — to which you are cc recipients -- came back as “exceed[ing] fixed maximum message size”. |
am therefore resending it to you, without its three attachments: my written statements in support of my oral testimony
on January 30, 2018, February 2, 2018, and February 5, 2018 - all easily accessible via CJA’s menu page for the 2018
Legislative Session, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/menu-2018-
legislative-session.htm,

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:07 AM

To: 'lukeparsnow@gmail.com' <lukeparsnow@gmail.com>

Cc: 'media@wamc.org' <media@wamc.org>; 'alan@wamc.org' <alan@wamc.org>; 'guistina@wamc.org'
<guistina@wamc.org>; 'rsmith@timesunion.com' <rsmith@timesunion.com>; 'writers@albany.edu'
<writers@albany.edu>; 'ccarola@ap.org' <ccarola@ap.org>; 'dklepper@ap.org' <dklepper@ap.org>;
'cseiler@timesunion.com' <cseiler@timesunion.com>; 'jjochnowitz@timesunion.com' <jjochnowitz@timesunion.com>;
'rkarlin@timesunion.com' <rkarlin@timesunion.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com' <cbragg@timesunion.com>;
'dlombardo@timesunion.com' <dlombardo@timesunion.com>; 'blyons@timesunion.com' <blyons@timesunion.com>;
'bmehic@timesunion.com' <bmehic@timesunion.com>; 'rsilberstein@timesunion.com’
<rsilberstein@timesunion.com>; 'Ben.Mehic@timesunion.com' <Ben.Mehic@timesunion.com>;
'bnearing@timesunion.com' <bnearing@timesunion.com>; 'editor@legislativegazette.com’
<editor@legislativegazette.com>; 'melaniezerah@gmail.com' <melaniezerah@gmail.com>

Subject: Did you read my March 7, 2018 e-mail on "The Media's Agenda' It's NOT about truth...[and] the electoral
races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, & every legislative seat?"

TO: Luke Parsnow/SYRACUSE NEW TIMES commentator & CNY CENTRAL digital producer

| was surprised and disappointed to have received no response from you to my below March 7*" e-mail entitled "‘The
Media's Agenda’ -- It's NOT about truth-- and | can prove it. Will you report -- and break a MAJOR news story that will
upend this year's electoral races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, & every legislative seat?” Why is that?

If you have not read my March 7" e-mail to you, nor watched the VIDEQS of my testimony at the Legislature’s January
30, 2018 and February 5, 2018 budget hearings: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-
legislature/menu-2018-legislative-session.htm — please do so, now — for the first time — as it is germane to ALL your
subsequent Syracuse New Times “Things that Matter” commentary:

on March 21, 2018, "Here Comes the Bribe: Percoco Corruption Conviction and What It Means for

Cuomo";
on March 28, 2018, "Little 'lulus' add up in state Senate stipend cash grab";
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